HOUSE COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION

April 30, 1997 Hearing Room D
8:30 AM Tapes 96 - 97
MEMBERS PRESENT:
Rep. Montgomery, Chair
Rep. Lehman, Vice-Chair
Rep. Tim Josi
Rep. Jane Lokan
Rep. Bill Markham
Rep. Lonnie Roberts
Rep. Larry Wells
MEMBER EXCUSED:
STAFF PRESENT:
Janet Adkins, Policy Analyst
Erik Deitz, Administrative Support
MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD:
HB 2605 Work Session
HB 2898 Work Session
HB 2859 Public Hearing
HB 3122 Public Hearing
HB 2096 Work Session
These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.
Tape/# Speaker Comments

Tape/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 96, A		
	Chair	

005	Montgomery	Calls meeting to order at 8:35 AM, opens work session on HB 2605.
HB 2605 WORK SESSION		
010	Janet Adkins	Policy Analyst explains HB 2605, the changes incorporated into the 3 amendments to the committee and audience (EXHIBIT G).
047	Rep. Roberts	Asks about specific wording in the -3 amendments.
052	Adkins	Responds. Continues explanation.
057	Rep. Josi	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2605-3 amendments dated 4/29/97.
072	Rep. Roberts	States he supports the -3 amendments.
	Chair Montgomery	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
080	Rep. JOSI:	MOTION: Moves HB 2605 be sent to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
081		VOTE: 6-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Lehman
	Chair Montgomery	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. REP. JOSI will lead discussion on the floor.
092	Chair Montgomery	Closes work session on HB 2605, opens work session on HB 2898.
HB 2898 WORK SESSION		
100	Adkins	Explains HB 2898 and the -1 amendments to the committee and audience (EXHIBIT F). Submits additional written testimony in regards to HB 2898 (EXHIBIT A, B).
112	Rep. Josi	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2898-1 amendments dated 03/20/97.
	Chair Montgomery	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
120	Rep. Roberts	MOTION: Moves HB 2898 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
121		VOTE: 6-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Lehman
	Chair Montgomery	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. REP. JOSI will lead discussion on the floor.

142	Chair Montgomery	Closes work session on HB 2898, opens public hearing on HB 2859.
HB 2859 PUBLIC HEARING		
143	Chair Montgomery	Closes public hearing on HB 2859, opens public hearing on HB 3122.
HB 3122 PUBLIC HEARING		
145	Chair Montgomery	Closes public hearing on HB 3122, opens work session on HB 2096.
HB 2096 WORK SESSION		
147	Adkins	Explains HB 2096 and the -11 amendments to committee (EXHIBIT D). Submits additional written testimony regarding HB 2096 (EXHIBIT C).
197	Adkins	Continues explanation.
227	Rep. Roberts	Asks about the specific wording in the -11 amendments.
233	Adkins	Responds. Continues explanation.
283	Adkins	Continues explanation.
310	Rep. Josi	Responds, and explains that there is a penalty section in the -11 amendments for violations.
320	Adkins	Continues explanation.
370	Adkins	Continues explanation.
430	Adkins	Continues explanation.
TAPE 96, A		
020	Rep. Markham	Asks if Driver and Motor Vehicle Services (DMV) is going to impose a surcharge to keep the private records private.
029	Rep. Barbara Ross	District 35, responds that there are other bills in the legislature that cover DMV surcharges.
060	Adkins	Continues explanation.
064	Rep. Josi	Explains that ODOT can send a form to a person whose records are being requested; If that person signs it, that would allow DMV to disclose private records.
078	Adkins	States it would be a Class A misdemeanor for violations. Continues explanation.
108	Adkins	Explains if a person legally obtains records from DMV, those records cannot be redistributed.

130	Rep. Josi	Reiterates what Adkins said.
134	Adkins	Explains that a driver license applicant can opt to have their name withheld from bulk mail solicitor requesters.
151	Chair Montgomery	Thanks Adkins, Rep. Lokan, and Rep. Ross for their participation putting together the -11 amendments.
177	Rep. Roberts	Thanks Rep. Josi for putting together the outline for the -11 amendments.
186	Rep. Josi	Explains what his work group did, who was there, and how they did it. States that his concern was to keep "crazy Fred" from being able to obtain DMV records (EXHIBIT E).
210	Rep. Wells	Asks about certain people who may obtain DMV records.
230	Rep. Ross	Explains how legitimate businesses use the DMV records and how they need to be accommodated. Explains her support of DMV and the -11 amendments.
254	Rep. Jane Lokan	District 25, states her agreement with Rep. Josi and Rep. Ross. Explains that DMV is not the only method to obtain private records.
274	Chair Montgomery	Explains that some groups of people still feel they need to be included on the list to obtain records.
305	Bill Seely	DMV, explains that DMV needs to be sure who they are revealing the private records to and who is eligible to receive them.
350	Seely	Explains the renewal process for driver's licenses and vehicle registration and how highly automated it is.
370	Chair Montgomery	Asks how DMV blocks records.
382	Seely	Responds how the records are blocked and that they are printed from microfilm.
405	Rep. Josi	Asks about bulk mailers being able to obtain DMV records.
TAPE 97, B		
013	Joan Robinson	Legislative Counsel, explains that states need to be in compliance with federal laws. States that because of the difficulty interpreting the federal law there could be a few areas where HB 2096 and the -11 amendments are out of compliance with the federal law.
039	Rep. Roberts	Asks what would happen if Oregon was found to be out of compliance.
045	Robinson	Responds that Oregon could be fined \$5,000.
048	Rep. Josi	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2096-11 amendments dated 04/25/97.
	Chair Montgomery	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
050	Rep. Josi	MOTION: Moves HB 2096 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
055		VOTE: 7-0

	Chair	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. REP. JOSI, REP. LOKAN, REP. ROSS will lead discussion on the floor.
11066	Chair Montgomery	Adjourns meeting at 9:36 AM.

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Erik Deitz, Janet Adkins,

Administrative Support Policy Analyst

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

A - HB 2898, written testimony, B. and V. Barrett, 1 p

B - HB 2898, written testimony, Paul Cleary, 7 pp

C - HB 2096, written testimony, Staff, 1 p

D - HB 2096, -11 amendments, Janet Adkins, 12 pp

E - HB 2096, prepared testimony, Rep. Tim Josi, 3 pp

F - HB 2898, -1 amendments, Janet Adkins, 3 pp

G - HB 2605, -3 amendments, Janet Adkins, 9 pp